BIG SIX TOWERS, INC.

A HOUSING COOPERATIVE SPONSORED BY
NEW YORK TYPOGRAPHICAL UNION NO. 6

60-10 Queens Boulevard, Woodside, NY 11377 | (718} 898-7022 | Fax: (718) 397-1784

MEMORANDUM
To: Big Six Towers Shareholders
From: Management Office ﬂg
Date: November 12,2021 ™
Re: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 2021 ELECTION RESULTS

‘Dear Shareholders,

We are happy to announce that we have reached quorum for the Board of Directors 2021
Election and the vote totals are:

Final Report: Big Six Towery: 2021 Big Six Towers Election
MK Election Services, LLC: Election 0392101
Report Date: 11/32/21 2PM

2021 Big Six Fowers Election Resuls

Candidate Votes

Mary Lisanti 32 Elected
John Gitlooly 244 Flected
Peter Nowik 137  Elected
Howard Geary 14%

Witliam SBlobodsky 146

Isract Martinez 134

Shati Mohmud 142

Tony Lee 76

Congratulations to Mary Lisanti, John Gillooly and Peter Nowik who have been elected to a
three-year term on the Board of Directors.

Thank you to all the candidates who ran for this year’s Election.
We would also like to thank the outgoing Board Members for their service on the Board.



